PUBLIC HEALTH DIVISION
Office of Environmental Public Health, Drinking Water Program

John A. Kitzhaber, MD, Governor Authority
800 NE Oregon St.

Portland, Oregon 97232-2162
Voice (971) 673-0405
March 30, 2012 FAX (971) 673-0694

TTY (971) 673-0372

Thomas W. and Roberta J. Lawre
Sawyer's Landing RV Park

6008 NE 78" St.

Vancouver, WA 98665

RE: Violation of the Administrative Order issued on April 19, 2011 and possible
civil penalties.

On April 19, 2011, the Oregon Health Authority, Public Health Division, Office of
Environmental Public Health, Drinking Water Program (Program) issued an
Administrative Order to you requiring corrective action to be completed at the Sawyer's

Landing RV Park water system (PWS ID# OR4192061).

Specifically, the Administrative Order required that you submit complete construction
plans to the Program no later than September 30, 2011, and that installation and
construction of water treatment equipment be completed no later than December 31,
2011. A cartridge filtration unit was installed prior to the December 31 deadline, but
plans and schematics identifying how this equipment was added to the Sawyer's Landing
water system have not been submitted to the Program, which is a violation of OAR 333-
061-0060. Failure to submit complete construction plans to the Program is a violation of
the Administrative Order, and you are now at risk of being assessed civil penalties in the
amount of $50 for every distinct rule violation and for every day the Sawyer's Landing
RV Park water system remains in violation of a rule (OAR 333-061-0090).

Furthermore, a sanitary survey was conducted on December 30, 2012 at the Sawyer's
Landing RV Park water system and several significant deficiencies were identified in a
letter dated January 31, 2012. OAR 333-061-0076(6)(a) requires that water systems
correct deficiencies or respond with a corrective action plan within 45 days of being
notified of significant deficiencies identified during a sanitary survey. More than 45 days
have passed since January 31, 2012 and the Program has not received a response relating
to the significant deficiencies identified in the January 31, 2012 letter, which is a
violation of OAR 333-061-0076(6)(a).
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In the event that the Program assesses a civil penalty against you, you will be notified in
writing and provided an opportunity for a hearing pursuant to the Oregon Administrative
Procedures Act (ORS chapter 183).
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Brad K. Daniels
Enforcement Coordinator
OHA - Drinking Water Program

cc:  Dion Blake, Sawyer's Landing RV Park
Daniel Hough, OHA DWP
Fred Kalish, OHA DWP



